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July 8, 2011

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
The Portals

445 12th Street, S.W.

Washington, DC 20554

Re:  WT Docket No. 11-65: Response of MetroPCS Communications, Inc.
to Information and Discovery Request for Third Parties

Dear Ms. Dortch:

MetroPCS Communications, Inc. (“MetroPCS”) is submitting, concurrently herewith, its
Highly Confidential responses to Items 7 and 8 of the Information and Discovery Request
for Third Parties (“Data Requests”) issued by the Commission to MetroPCS on June 6,
2011, as amended by letter dated June 27, 2011." Because of the Highly Confidential
nature of the responses, the disc containing Highly Confidential information is password
protected and marked “Additional Copying Prohibited.” The password to access the
Highly Confidential documents is [BEGIN HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL]
I :\D HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL)].

Two redacted public versions of this letter are being filed at the Commission Secretary’s
Office concurrently herewith. Pursuant to the Revised Second Protective Order,
MetroPCS is also transmitting two copies of this Highly Confidential letter and two
copies of the redacted version of this letter by hand delivery to Ms. Kathy Harris at the
Mobility Division of the Commission’s Wireless Telecommunications Bureau. A copy
of the redacted public version is also being filed electronically through the Commission’s
Electronic Comment Filing System.

! These responses were deemed to be Highly Confidential by the Commission in Appendix

A to its Second Protective Order (Revised) issued in the above-referenced docket on June 22,
2011. Applications of AT&T Inc. and Deutsche Telekom AG For Consent To Assign or Transfer
Control of Licenses and Authorizations, WT Docket No. 11-65, Second Protective Order
(Revised) DA 11-753 (rel. June 22, 2011) (“Revised Second Protective Order”).
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Should any additional information be required with respect to this submission, please
contact us.

Very truly yours,

/s/ Jean L. Kiddoo

Jean L. Kiddoo
Kimberly A. Lacey

cc (by hand): Ms. Kathy Harris (WTB)
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SERVICE LIST

I, Kimberly A. Lacey, hereby certify that on this 8th day of July 2011, I have caused a copy of the
foregoing MetroPCS Communications, Inc. Response to Information and Discovery Request for Third
Parties (WT Docket No. 11-65), to be served, as specified, upon the parties listed below:

Kathy Harris, Mobility Division

Wireless Telecommunications Bureau
Federal Communications Commission

445 12th Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554
kathy.harris@fcc.gov

(Via Electronic Mail - Redacted Version)

1250 Maryland Avenue, S.W., Room 6329
Washington, D.C. 20024
(Via Hand Delivery - Confidential Version)

Kate Matraves

Spectrum and Competition Policy Division
Wireless Telecommunications Bureau
Federal Communications Commission

445 12th Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554
catherine.matraves@fcc.gov

(Via Electronic Mail - Redacted Version)

David Krech, Policy Division

International Bureau

Federal Communications Commission

445 12th Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554
david.krech@fcc.gov

(Via Electronic Mail - Redacted Version)

Jim Bird, Office of General Counsel
Federal Communications Commission

445 12th Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554
jim.bird@fcc.gov

(Via Electronic Mail - Redacted Version)

Best Copy and Printing, Inc.

445 12th St., S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554
FCC@BCPIWEB.COM

(Via Electronic Mail - Redacted Version)

A/74434308.1

/s/ Kimberly A Lacey
Kimberly A. Lacey




